Ms Catherine Rodgers

Departmental Solicitors Office Your Ref: LIT 477/08/B5/CR
2nd Floor

Centre House Our Ref: AD-0680-13
Chichester Street

BELFAST Date: 21% October 2013

BT1 4JE

Dear Ms Rodgers,

Clive Gowdy in his witness statement 062/1, p.4 refers to." refers to a survey: 'Northern
Ireland Health & Social Services Executive: A Survey of Risk Management in the HPSS
Organisations' by Healthcare Risk Resources International, February 1999.

Unfortunately we only have what appears to be a summary of it, which is Appendix 5 to
“The NIAO Report on 'Compensation Payments for Clinical Negligence”(appendix
attached), and should be grateful if you would provide the full report as soon as
possible"

Thank you for your assistance.

Yours sincerely,
Anne Dillon
Solicitor to the Inquiry

Secretary: Bernie Conlon
Arthur House, 41 Arthur Street, Belfast, BT1 4GB
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